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Form 10-300 
(Dec. 1968) 

District 

Site 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY- NOMINATION FORM 

(Type all entries - complete applicable sections) 

Ten Mile House- St ecoach House 

Location 

CATEGORY 
(Check One) 

OWNERSHIP 

0 Bui I ding Kl ·Pub.lic 0 Public Acquisition: 

0 Structure 0 Private [XJ In Process 

Object 0 
Both 0 Being Considered 

and Mrs. Horace Kelton 

9739 Rockbrook Drive 

Division of Fin 
STREET AND NUMBER: 

CITY OR TOWN: 

Wash 

STATE: 

Arkansas 

STATUS 
ACCESSIBLE 

TO THE PUBLIC 

Occupied Q Yes: 

0 Unoccupied 0 Restricted 0 
0 Preservation work Unrestricted 0 

in progress 0 No: ~ 

Transportation 

Other (Specify) 

0 Comments 0 
0 

<Jl .... 
)> 
.... 
fTI 

() 

0 
c 
z 
-1 
-< 



CONDITION 
(Check One) 

Excellent IZJ Good 0 Fair 0 Deteriorated 0 Ruins 0 Unexposed 0 
(Check One) 

Altered 0 Unaltered 0 
(Check One) 

Moved 0 Original Site KJ INTEGRITY 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (It known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The McHenry House (~. 1822-1835) is located approximately ten 
miles to the southwest of Little Rock, on the east side of St~te 
Highway 5 . It fronts on the highway, and the grounds which surround 
the house are fringed with cedar trees. The walkways which approach 
the house entrances are paved wjth brick. 

The building is a tw'!~ to,:;-brAi~ wh •ich stands between f~king 
double chim~s. The ends of the house are unique in that they show 
~ tnteresttng b~~ w._2ll between the pairs of chimneys. 
This pairing and bridging of chimneys reflects an Ear~ G~rgi?n 
influence which was evident in the Eastern part of the ~ted States 
in the preceding century (The Read House, Newcastle, Delaware) . The 
walls of the house are of brick and mortar and are sixteen inches thick . 
It is believed that the brick were made in a field near the site. 
Interior timbers which were used in construction are of cypress, pine, 
and oak . 

The wood paneled entrance door, which still bears its original 
brass lock, opens into a wide hall which extends the length of the 
house . A steep flight of stairs, with hand carved rails of solid 
walnut, lead to the second floor. The downstairs hall is flanked by 
two spacious rooms on either side . The back porch is the width of the 
house, and a covered, curved extension of this porch connects the 
house with the picturesque old kitchen. 

In addition to the separate, but connected, kitchen the other 
original outbuildings which are still standing are the well and 
dairy house, and the smokehouse . ----

The house is virtually unaltered. Some minor interior and 
exterior modifications have been made over the years, but they have 
not been of an extent or nature that would tend to destroy the basic 
integrity of the building . 

The Historic American Buildings Survey lists this as a one 
story building. It does, however, have two usable floors. Evidence 
that the use of the second floor was originally contemplated by the 
architect is indicated; by~ .:lhe ·l pair·. of windows, at the second story 
level, which were constructed between the double chimneys at -~~---­
end of the building. It is entirely possible that 11 dog- hou 
dormers were also contemplated in the original design . Th 
stairway is additional evidence that the second story was 
to be used. 
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PERIOD (Check One or More a s Appropriate) 

Pre -Columbian 0 16th Century 0 18th Century 0 20th Century 0 
15th Century 0 17th Century 0 19th Century ~ 

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More a s Appropriate) 

Aboriginal Educati on 0 Pol itica I 0 
Prehistoric 0 Engineering 0 Religion / Phi-

Historic [X] Industry 0 losophy 0 
Agriculture 0 Invention 0 Science 0 
Art 0 Landscape Sculpture 0 
Commerce 0 Architecture 0 Socia 1/ Human-

Communications 0 Literature 0 itarian 0 
Conservation 0 Military 0 Theater 0 

Music 0 Transportation 0 

TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE (Include Personages, Dates, Events, Etc.) 

vJ 
The Archibald McHenry House was built on the Old Southkst Trail 

ten miles south of Little Rock. The Southwest Trail was one of the 
earliest arteries of traffic from the~ Sta es to Texas. The 
trail entered Arkansas Territory at St. Genevieve, Missouri and exited 
at Fulton on the Red River. Portions of the Southwest Trail exist 
today, and Route 5, the old Little Rock to Hot Springs highway on 
which the McHenry House stands, was once a part of the Southwest 
Trail. 

The dates given for the erection of the McHenry House range from 
about 1822 to 1835. · At this writing it is impossible to pinpoint the 
date of construction from the evidence available . It is believed that 
Archibald McHenry and his family arrived in Arkansas in either 1818 
or 1819. It is known that a daughter was born to the McHenrys, at 
Little Rock, in January of 1820. By 1822 McHenry was occupying the 
site upon which the present McHenry House now stands, but there is 
no evidence that the brick structure was the first residence . In March 
of 1835 ~~~l~ ~c~enry died, and from Pulaski County tax records 
it is apparent t a e had prospered. From the amount of tax paid 
on real property it is reasonably safe to assume that the house had 
been built prior to his death. 

The design of the building has been attributed to Gideon Shryock, 
the Kentucky architect who designed the Arkansas Territorial Capitol . 
The Historic American Buildings Survey also credits Shryock with the 
design of the McHenry House. The house is an example of an Early 
Georgian type house that was being built along the eastern coast a 
century earlier. The similarity is =very :·apparent :· when photographs 
of the Read House in Newcastle, Delaware are compared with the McHenry 
House . 

The name 'Ten Mile House' may well have been a name that was 
in use during the stagecoach era as it would have been a logical 
designation at that time. It is also possible that the McHenry House 
might have become a rest stop for the stagecoach travelers in much 
the same manner that bus travel today is interrupted with regularly 
scheduled stops for food, etc. 

(See Continuation Sheet) 



American Guide Series. Arkansas, A Guide to the State . New York: 
Hastings House, 1941. 

Arkansas Gazette . March 12, 1822, December 24, 1822, March 17, 
1835. 

Goodspeed Publishing Company . Biographical and Historical Memoir 
of Central Arkansas. Chicago : Goodspeed Publishing Company, 
1889 . (See Continuation Sheet) 
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STATE: 

STATE: 

STATE: 

ORGANIZATION 

Degrees Minutes Seconds 

34 ° 41 ' ll· 
De_a.rees 

'12 0 

Minutes 

23' 
Seconds 

38 " 

Arkansas Planni Commission 
STREET AND NUMBER: 

Game and Fish Buildin 
CITY OR TOWN: 

Li Hle Rock 

As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 

in the National Register and certify that it has been 

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set 

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 

level of significance of this nomination is: 

National O State 0 Local e9 

~cpzzfl~ {/1 John M. Peterson 
Name 

Title Executive IH rector 
Arkansas Planning Commission 

Date 

STATE 

Arkansas 

I herebv certify that this property is included in the 

Date _ _::Jo__U_N _2_2_19_70 ____ _ 

Date 'JUN 
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(Number all entries) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

INVENTORY- NOMINATION FORM 

(Continuation Sheet) 

8 . SIGNIFICANCE, CONT'D 

STATE 

Arkansas 
COU N T Y 

Pulaski 

DATE 

Archibald McHenry served Pulaski County as a co mm issioner, coroner 
and justice of the peace. His home became a stopping place for many of 
the men who were to achieve pro minence as builders of Arkansas and the 
territories to the west. Matthew Arbuckle who commanded at Fort Gibson, 
and his fellow officer E. S. Hankins are known to have visited the McHenry 
House. 

When Little Rock was occupied by Federal troops in September of 
1863, General Frederick Steele's forces used the McHenry house as an 
outpost. It was at the McHenry House that David Owen Dodd, the boy 
martyr of the Confederacy was held prisoner after his capture by the 
Federal troops. 

The McHenry House is certainly of significance architecturally, as 
evidenced by its inclusion in the Historic American Buildings Survey. 
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9. BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES CONT'D 

STATE 

Arkansas 
COUNTY 

Pulaski County Tax Lists for 1828 , 1829 , 1835 , 1836 , 1837 , 1838 , 1839 . 

Ross, Margaret Smith. "The McHenry Family, Pulaski County Pioneers," 
The Pulaski County Historical Society Review, Vol. Ill, No. 1, 
(March 1955). 
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Three- quarter view of the McHenry Hou se as seen fro m the left 
front . 
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Form 10-301 
(July 1969) 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 

PROPERTY MAP FORM 

(Type ali entries - attach to or enclose with map) 

CITY OR TOWN: 

STATE: 

1. Property broundaries where required. 

2. North arrow . 

3. Latitude and longitude reference. 

STATE 

Arkansas 
COUNTY 

Pulaski 





Dr. John M. Peter on 
cuti ve Director 

Arkans s Planning C saion 
Littl Rock, Ax-kanaas 72201 

Dr. Peteraons 

JUN 2 2 1970 

\l ar pl as to 1nf' 

th enelosu:re h ve b 

you th :t t.h hi torte propertie& llst.ed 011 

pl.ac on the :tionel egi ter of Hi toric 

Pl c l'h Mtora John I,. Clellen and J. W. J'ul.bright an<l tb 

appropriat Repr s tativea have el.so been notit1 . e with-

hold aey ~llcity on th1 un't;il you h n rec 1ved <:ax"bon capy or 

the Cone;r asional corr pondene • 

losure 

1neerely yours 1 

.. "?'l~ ..... t Allen Connally 
Chief, Office ot 1\rcheoloB;Y 

d Hi ric ervation 

nrt:«rfi!d in e tionsl. Reg1 ter __ J_U_N_2_2_19_7_o ___ _ 

cc: 
BR 

6/22/70 



Properties added to the t1onal Register of Historical. Places 

Ten ·tile House - Stageeo ch House !'ulaski County, .1\:rk.ansas 

Potts• Inn ottsville, Arkansas 



JUN 3 0 1970 

(Sgd) Thomas F. ~lynn 

DfPUTY 

JUN 2 2 1970 

cc: 
Dr. John M. Peterson, Executive Director, Arkansas Planning Commission, 

L1ttle Rock, Arkansas 72201 



JUN 3 0 1970 

• 

( Sgd) 1'homas F. F~lYlln 

DEPUTY 

'JUN 2 21970 

cc: 
Dr. John M. Peterson, Executive Director, Arkansas Planning Commission, 

Little Rock, Arkansas 72201 
Duplicate letter sent to: Ron. J. w. Fulbright 

United States Senate 
Washington, D. c. 
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'l'en M:tle House - Stagecoach IIouse 

Potts' Inn 

Pul ski County, Arkansas 

PottsVille, Arkans~a 


